Mike Kuo

From: Helen Zhao

Sent: Junel7 2004 Thursday 10:14 AM

To: Mike Kuo

Cc: Claire Hoque

Subject: FW: Kyocera Corporation, FCC ID: JOYIUD19AA, Assessment NO.: ANO 473985

Request for iUTD_BasicSpec_Q2iUTD_InstallManual1.9G_UTD_AntennaMPE Calculation.pdf
Confidentiality_UT... 5T-AA-001_v1.... _Q14T-EE-001... .pdf
Hello Mike,

Here are answers:

Question #1: In the request for confidentiality letter, antenna specification is listed. However, antenna specification did not submit.
Please provide antenna specification.

<answer>
Attached please find the antenna specification.

Question #2: This device is equipped with external antenna connector .
However, in the test report, only integral antenna was tested. Please
provide external antenna information.

<answer>
This external antenna connector is for future option and the external
antenna is not existing now and the connector is using for RF adjustment
at factory. The antenna connector is unique type so that any other types
of antenna can not be connected with this antenna connector.

Attached please revised UTD technical specification, page 25.

Question #3: Internal Photo is listed in the request for confidentiality

letter. This user terminal device will be installed in the end-used
environment. Internal photos can not be granted as confidential document.
Please remove this item from the request letter.

<answer>
Please refer to the attached revised request letter.

Question #4: User Manual does not contain information to address RF exposure
requirement. Please provide revised user manual to comply this requirement.

<answer>
Attached please find the revised user manual. The last page of the
revised user manual contains RF exposure Statement.

Question #5: This device is equipped with USB port and it is used to connect
to Personal computer. Based upon the configuration during normal usage,
this device is also classified as PC peripheral device. Information

required per section 15.21 and 15.105(b) of FCC rules are required in the
user manual.

<answer>

Attached please find the revised user manual. The last page of the
revised user manual contains FCC Compliance Statement.
Question #6: Please provide MPE estimate.

<answer>
Attached please find the MPE calculation.



Regards,

Helen



